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Dear Peter
 
Thank you for your consultation.
 
Advice
 
The only designated historic asset within 3km of the marine licensable area is the
Historic Wreck DW5 Resurgam, which will not be affected by the proposed works.
There are a number of undesignated historic assets inside and in the vicinity of the
proposed works which could be affected by them. It is recommended that the Marine
Investigator at the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historic Monuments in Wales
should be contacted for advice on the impact of the proposed works on them.
 
The scheduled monument and listed buildings identified attached are located inside
3km of the landfall of the proposed connection for the windfarm: However, any impact
on their settings will only occur during the construction phase of the development and
this will not be significant.
 
Kind regards
 
Nichola

Nichola Davies 
Rheolwr Gwaith Achos/ Casework Manager, Cadw
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
FFôn / Tel: 
E-bost/ Email:

 
Ymunwch â Cadw
Join Cadw
 
 
From: Morrison, Peter  
Sent: 22 June 2022 12:15
To: Morrison, Peter 
Subject: ORML2233 Awel y Mor Marine Licence Application Consultation
 
Dear Consultee,

 
Please find attached an application for a Marine Licence and covering letter for:
 
Awel y Môr Offshore Wind Farm

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cadwmembership.service.gov.wales%2F&data=04%7C01%7CNichola.Davies%40gov.wales%7Cbaf5f92a3e3c46209bbc08d92fdb3da4%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637593440945731585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QnF5k8CHtlZvux5YdYZ9VEVkEmaBvwq0h8Vy3Wo%2FFz8%3D&reserved=0





Caow— er lles pawb.




For us all, to keep.
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Scheduled Monuments

[bookmark: _Hlk108014994]FL094 Prestatyn Roman Site



Listed Buildings:



		1362

		Aberkinsey Farmhouse

		II



		1398

		Plasnewydd Farmhouse

		II



		1405

		Rhydorddwy Goch Farmhouse

		II



		1422

		Parish Church of St Thomas

		II*



		1423

		Ty'n Rhyl

		II



		1424

		Church of St Melyd

		II*



		1425

		Llys Isfryn Farmhouse

		II



		1498

		Town Hall

		II



		1499

		Tai Tywyn

		II



		1502

		Plas Gwyn

		II



		1507

		Pydew Farmhouse

		II



		1508

		North Range of Farm Buildings at Pydew Farm

		II



		1509

		The Priory

		II



		1510

		Lookout tower in Boundry Walll

		II



		1511

		Apollo Cinema & Bingo Club

		II



		1514

		Rhyl No.2 Signal Box

		II



		1515

		Rhyl No.1 Signal Box

		II



		1516

		Midland Bank

		II



		1521

		Sussex Street Baptist Church

		II



		1522

		Bee and Station Hotel

		II



		1524

		Telephone Call-box on the up platform at Rhyl Railway Station

		II



		1526

		Rhyl Railway Station, Main Building

		II



		14136

		The Gables

		II



		14137

		Boundry Wall and Gate Piers at The Gables

		II



		14138

		40 BATH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14139

		42 BATH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14140

		44 BATH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14141

		46 BATH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14142

		48 BATH STREET, (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14143

		50 BATH STREET, (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14144

		52 BATH STREET, (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14145

		Bellevue Terrace

		II



		14252

		English Methodist Church with former Sunday School

		II



		14253

		Tan-Lan

		II



		14254

		Springfields

		II



		14255

		NO 2, BODFOR STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14258

		Main Building and Footbridge, Rhyl Railway Station

		II



		14259

		Down-Platform Canopy, Rhyl Railway Station

		II



		14261

		Former Manse to English Methodist Church

		II



		14262

		Church House

		II



		14263

		Gate Piers and Gated to Church House Side

		II



		14264

		Welsh Presbyterian Church

		II



		14265

		Gate Piers, Gates and Railings at Welsh Presbyterian Church

		II



		14266

		NO 2 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14267

		NO 3 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14268

		NO 4 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14269

		NO 5 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14270

		NO 6 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE)

,,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14271

		NO 7 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14272

		NO 8 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14273

		Marine Villa

		II



		14274

		NO 13 CRESCENT ROAD (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14275

		NO 15 CRESCENT ROAD (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14276

		War Memorial

		II



		14279

		Crescent Public House

		II



		14280

		Grafton Lodge

		II



		14281

		Grafton Lodge

		II



		14282

		New Inn

		II



		14283

		NO 90 HIGH STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14285

		NO 135, HIGH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14286

		NO 137,  HIGH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14287

		NO 139, HIGH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14288

		NO 141 HIGH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14289

		Cynval Villas

		II



		14290

		Royal Alexandra Hospital

		II



		14292

		NO 12, PARADISE STREET (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14293

		NO 14, PARADISE STREET (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14294

		Plas Penyddeuglawdd

		II



		14295

		Plas Penyddeuglawdd

		II



		14296

		Pendyffryn

		II



		14297

		NO 40-42, QUEEN STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14298

		NO 44-46, QUEEN STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14299

		Church of the Holy Trinity

		II



		14301

		The Swan P H

		II



		14303

		NO 31, RUSSELL ROAD (NSIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14304

		NO 33, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14305

		NO 35, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14306

		NO 37, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14307

		NO 39, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14308

		NO 41, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14309

		Bath Street

		II



		14310

		Bath Street

		II



		14311

		Bath Street

		II



		14312

		Bath Street

		II



		14314

		Bethel Calvinistic Methodist Church

		II



		14315

		Former Schoolroom

		II



		14316

		Manse

		II



		14317

		NO 14, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14318

		NO 14A, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14319

		NO 16, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14320

		Ellis's Bar

		II



		14321

		Ellis's Bar

		II



		14323

		Church of Saint John

		II



		14324

		Christchurch United Reformed Church

		II



		14325

		NO 47, WATER STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14326

		NO 49, WATER STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14327

		NO 46 WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14328

		NO 48, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14329

		NO 50, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14330

		NO 52, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14331

		NO 54, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14332

		NO 56, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14333

		NO 71, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14334

		NO 72, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14335

		NO 73, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14336

		NO 74, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14337

		NO 75, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD,

		II



		14983

		Rhydorddwy Fawr Farmhouse

		II



		14984

		Farmbuildings at Rhydorrdwy Fawr Farm

		II



		14985

		Detached outbuilding in the farmyard at Rhydorddwy Fawr Farm

		II



		14986

		Rhyd-Wen Farmhouse

		II



		14990

		Bryn Cwnin Farmhouse

		II



		14991

		L-Plan Range of Farmbuildings at Bryn Cwnin Farm

		II



		14993

		L-Plan range of farm-buildings at Aberkinsey Farm

		II



		18158

		Old Station

		II



		18159

		Former Goods Shed

		II



		21386

		Rhyd Farmhouse

		II



		21387

		South Agricultural Range at Rhyd Farm

		II



		21388

		Old Barn at Rhyd Farm

		II



		25740

		Christ Church

		II



		25741

		Christ Church Vicarage

		II



		25742

		Lychgate at Christ Church

		II



		25743

		War Memorial at Christ Church

		II



		25745

		Roman Catholic Church of SS Peter and Frances

		II



		25746

		Presbytery of the Roman Catholic Church of SS Peter and Frances

		II



		25748

		Presents With A Difference

		II



		25749

		Mountain Ash

		II



		25750

		Lychgate at Church of St Melyd

		II



		25751

		Shelter Shop

		II



		25961

		West Range of Farm Buildings at Pydew Farm

		II



		80983

		East Range of Farm Buildings at Pydew Farm

		II



		80984

		Old Farmhouse at Pydew Farm

		II
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The Marine Licensing Team has received an application from Awel y Môr Offshore
Wind Farm Limited, for a Marine Licence under Part 4 of the Marine and Coastal
Access Act 2009, to undertake the above stated works.
 
I have attached;
Consultation request letter
marine licence application form,
Marine Licence application form cover letter
AyM Document List (1.4.1 AyM Guide to the ML application)
Marine Licence Plan Areas Map,
Environmental Statement Volume 2 Chapter 1 Offshore Project Design
non-technical summary of the Environmental Statement.
 
A copy of all application documents can be accessed on our fileshare system. The
documents are also available on our online public register

. You can search for the documents
using the application reference number ORML2233. If you have trouble accessing
the documents please let me know, and if additional colleague require access to
the file share system please could you share their email address with me.
 
Please submit any comments within 42 days, this date being 3 August 2022,
referencing the case number ORML2233.
 
If you do not respond by the date above, I will assume you have no comment to
make.
 
Please assess the application on a year timescale, to highlight any potential
seasonal effects/hazards.
 
Please be aware that in addition to the marine licence application, Awel y Môr
Offshore Wind Farm Limited has submitted an application for a Development
Consent Order which is currently being considered by Planning Inspectorate.
Further information on the application for a Development Consent Order can be
found on the Planning Inspectorate’s website.  
The marine licence application determination will be running in parallel to that of
the DCO. Although there are areas of overlap both have a separate and distinct
processes.
We would direct you to the Marine Licence Application form and the Offshore
Project Description chapter of the Environmental Statement which highlights what
works are within the marine licensable area.
If you have any queries regarding this application, please do not hesitate to
contact myself.
 
Kind regards,
 
Pete
 
 
 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fprojects%2Fwales%2Fawel-y-mor-offshore-wind-farm%2F%3Fipcsection%3Doverview&data=05%7C01%7CLaura.Cooper%40gov.wales%7C032de5730e1d4b20585608da544513b4%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637914953392331967%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AhN9Q12SVwoWgAByIyg4vvSdvA6POi2m%2B1VvwutKlvY%3D&reserved=0


Peter Morrison

Swyddog Arbenigol Arweiniol (Trwyddedu Morol) / Lead Specialist Officer (Marine
Licensing)
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru ​ / Natural Resources Wales
Ty Cambria, Caerdydd / Cambria House, Cardiff
​ ​

Siaradwr Cymraeg 
 

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli'r amgylchedd
ac adnoddau naturiol yn gynaliadwy.

Proud to be leading the way to a bette​r future for Wales by managing the
environment and natural resources sustainably. 

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales​

Twitter     |      Facebook     |      LinkedIn  |   Instagram  

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i
hynny arwain at oedi. Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will
respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay.​ 
 
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae
Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â
Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio
eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh
Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes
the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect
your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence
received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a
delay in responding.

https://gov.wales/about/welsh-government-privacy-notice/?lang=en


ORML2233 Awel y Mor Marine Licence Application 
 
Scheduled Monuments 
FL094 Prestatyn Roman Site 
 
Listed Buildings: 
 

1362 Aberkinsey Farmhouse II 
1398 Plasnewydd Farmhouse II 
1405 Rhydorddwy Goch Farmhouse II 
1422 Parish Church of St Thomas II* 
1423 Ty'n Rhyl II 
1424 Church of St Melyd II* 
1425 Llys Isfryn Farmhouse II 
1498 Town Hall II 
1499 Tai Tywyn II 
1502 Plas Gwyn II 
1507 Pydew Farmhouse II 
1508 North Range of Farm Buildings at Pydew Farm II 
1509 The Priory II 
1510 Lookout tower in Boundry Walll II 
1511 Apollo Cinema & Bingo Club II 
1514 Rhyl No.2 Signal Box II 
1515 Rhyl No.1 Signal Box II 
1516 Midland Bank II 
1521 Sussex Street Baptist Church II 
1522 Bee and Station Hotel II 

1524 
Telephone Call-box on the up platform at Rhyl Railway 
Station II 

1526 Rhyl Railway Station, Main Building II 
14136 The Gables II 
14137 Boundry Wall and Gate Piers at The Gables II 
14138 40 BATH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14139 42 BATH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14140 44 BATH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14141 46 BATH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14142 48 BATH STREET, (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14143 50 BATH STREET, (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14144 52 BATH STREET, (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14145 Bellevue Terrace II 
14252 English Methodist Church with former Sunday School II 
14253 Tan-Lan II 
14254 Springfields II 
14255 NO 2, BODFOR STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14258 Main Building and Footbridge, Rhyl Railway Station II 
14259 Down-Platform Canopy, Rhyl Railway Station II 
14261 Former Manse to English Methodist Church II 
14262 Church House II 
14263 Gate Piers and Gated to Church House Side II 
14264 Welsh Presbyterian Church II 



14265 
Gate Piers, Gates and Railings at Welsh Presbyterian 
Church II 

14266 NO 2 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14267 NO 3 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14268 NO 4 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14269 NO 5 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 

14270 

NO 6 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE) 
 
,,,,,CLWYD, II 

14271 NO 7 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14272 NO 8 CLWYD STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14273 Marine Villa II 
14274 NO 13 CRESCENT ROAD (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14275 NO 15 CRESCENT ROAD (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14276 War Memorial II 
14279 Crescent Public House II 
14280 Grafton Lodge II 
14281 Grafton Lodge II 
14282 New Inn II 
14283 NO 90 HIGH STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14285 NO 135, HIGH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14286 NO 137,  HIGH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14287 NO 139, HIGH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14288 NO 141 HIGH STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14289 Cynval Villas II 
14290 Royal Alexandra Hospital II 
14292 NO 12, PARADISE STREET (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14293 NO 14, PARADISE STREET (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14294 Plas Penyddeuglawdd II 
14295 Plas Penyddeuglawdd II 
14296 Pendyffryn II 
14297 NO 40-42, QUEEN STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14298 NO 44-46, QUEEN STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14299 Church of the Holy Trinity II 
14301 The Swan P H II 
14303 NO 31, RUSSELL ROAD (NSIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14304 NO 33, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14305 NO 35, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14306 NO 37, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14307 NO 39, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14308 NO 41, RUSSELL ROAD (N SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14309 Bath Street II 
14310 Bath Street II 
14311 Bath Street II 
14312 Bath Street II 
14314 Bethel Calvinistic Methodist Church II 
14315 Former Schoolroom II 
14316 Manse II 
14317 NO 14, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14318 NO 14A, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 



14319 NO 16, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14320 Ellis's Bar II 
14321 Ellis's Bar II 
14323 Church of Saint John II 
14324 Christchurch United Reformed Church II 
14325 NO 47, WATER STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14326 NO 49, WATER STREET (E SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14327 NO 46 WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14328 NO 48, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14329 NO 50, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14330 NO 52, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14331 NO 54, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14332 NO 56, WATER STREET (W SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14333 NO 71, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14334 NO 72, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14335 NO 73, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14336 NO 74, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14337 NO 75, WEST PARADE (S SIDE),,,,,CLWYD, II 
14983 Rhydorddwy Fawr Farmhouse II 
14984 Farmbuildings at Rhydorrdwy Fawr Farm II 

14985 
Detached outbuilding in the farmyard at Rhydorddwy 
Fawr Farm II 

14986 Rhyd-Wen Farmhouse II 
14990 Bryn Cwnin Farmhouse II 
14991 L-Plan Range of Farmbuildings at Bryn Cwnin Farm II 
14993 L-Plan range of farm-buildings at Aberkinsey Farm II 
18158 Old Station II 
18159 Former Goods Shed II 
21386 Rhyd Farmhouse II 
21387 South Agricultural Range at Rhyd Farm II 
21388 Old Barn at Rhyd Farm II 
25740 Christ Church II 
25741 Christ Church Vicarage II 
25742 Lychgate at Christ Church II 
25743 War Memorial at Christ Church II 
25745 Roman Catholic Church of SS Peter and Frances II 

25746 
Presbytery of the Roman Catholic Church of SS Peter 
and Frances II 

25748 Presents With A Difference II 
25749 Mountain Ash II 
25750 Lychgate at Church of St Melyd II 
25751 Shelter Shop II 
25961 West Range of Farm Buildings at Pydew Farm II 
80983 East Range of Farm Buildings at Pydew Farm II 
80984 Old Farmhouse at Pydew Farm II 

 




